
VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS - VILLAGE BOARD PROCEEDINGS REGULAR MEETING 
Village Hall Board Room 

319 2nd Street New Glarus, WI  
Zoom Meeting Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89893208272 

3/5/2024                                 7:00 P.M. 

7:00 P.M. Regular Meeting Page # 
1. Call to Order – Please Silence All Cell Phones
2. Approval of agenda
3. Public appearances and citizen comments on items not listed on this agenda. [Items will

not be debated or acted upon at this meeting but will be referred to the proper
staff/committee if action is required.] – Please keep comments to 3 minutes

4. Approval of Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Minutes of 2.20.2024 Regular Meeting 4 
B. Approval of Claims 6 
C. Approval of Special Event, Bike Rodeo, May 18, 2024 9 

5. Unfinished Business
A. Consideration/Discussion: Application for Land Division by Certified Survey Map

(CSM) in Extraterritorial Plat Jurisdiction, N8250 Marty Road
11 

B. Consideration/Discussion: Application for Land Division by Preliminary Plat in
Extraterritorial Plat Jurisdiction, Kubly Road, Parcels 2302401750000,
2302401750100, 2302401750200

20 

6. New Business
A. Consideration/Discussion: Ordinance 24-01 Amend Chapter 288 to Revise Parking

Restrictions for Certain Vehicles
40 

B. Consideration/Discussion: Ordinance 24-02 Repeal and Recreation Part II, Chapter
118, Article I (Building, Electrical, and Plumbing Codes)

41 

C. Consideration/Discussion: Resolution 24-04 Appointment of Full Time Police Officer 71 
D. Consideration/Discussion: Use of Public Works Equipment Sinking Fund for Tire

Replacement
73 

E. Consideration/Discussion: Water Utility Truck Purchase 74 
7. Public Works and Safety
8. Parks and Recreation
9. Personnel and Finance
10. President’s Report
11. Announcement: The Village Board Will Adjourn into Closed Session Pursuant to

Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c): Considering employment, promotion, compensation,
or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental
body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. [Village Administrator Performance
Review]

12. Return to Open Session for Possible Action on Closed Session Item
12. Adjournment

Roger Truttmann, President 

 AGENDA POSTED:  N.G. Village Hall    3/1/2024 
N.G. Post Office  3/1/2024 
 Bank of New Glarus    3/1/2024 

 Kelsey Jenson, Clerk 

PERSONS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL SERVICES TO PARTICIPATE IN A PUBLIC MEETING MAY CONTACT 
THE VILLAGE CLERK FOR ASSISTANCE AT 527-2510 

1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89893208272


Village Board Meeting Notes 

March 5, 2024 

Consent Agenda: 

Approval of Minutes of 2/20 Regular Meeting: The minutes are included in the packet for 
consideration.  

Approval of Claims: The claims lists are included in your packet and include: ACH for payroll 
expenses, credit card; wire for power bill; payroll vouchers 17926 to 17951 totaling $36,728.48; 
and checks 42897 to 42934 totaling $780,982.85.  

Approval of Special Event, Bike Rodeo, May 18, 2024: Application is included in the agenda 
packet. This is a repeat event with no changes.  

Unfinished Business: 

Consideration/Discussion: Application for Land Division by Certified Survey Map (CSM) in 
Extraterritorial Plat Jurisdiction, N8250 Marty Road: Application is included in the agenda 
packet. Reviewed by the Joint ETZ Commission at their meeting on February 19, 2024 and 
March 5, 2024.  

Consideration/Discussion: Application for Land Division by Preliminary Plat in Extraterritorial 
Plat Jurisdiction, Kubly Road, Parcels 2302401750000, 2302401750100, 2302401750200: 
Application is included in the agenda packet. Reviewed by the Joint ETZ Commission at their 
meeting on February 19, 2024. This item was tabled by the Village Board at the February 20, 
2024 meeting. The agenda packet includes a type of list of recommendations discussed at the 
last meeting.  

New Business: 

Consideration/Discussion: Ordinance 24-01 Amend Chapter 288 to Revise Parking Restrictions 
for Certain Vehicles: The ordinance is included in the agenda packet. This would allow trailers, 
buses, RVs, etc. to park on Village streets for 24 hours or less. This is a change from the current 
policy of not allowing these vehicles to park at all between 2:00 AM and 7:00 AM. Additionally, 
this ordinance change allows semi-trucks over 16 feet to park in the Industrial Park for a 24-
hour period, only allowing them to park on the east side of Hoesly Drive.  

Consideration/Discussion: Ordinance 24-02 Repeal and Recreation Part II, Chapter 118, Article I 
(Building, Electrical, and Plumbing Codes: The ordinance is included in the agenda packet. These 
code revisions were drafted back in 2021 to modernize and update the building, electrical, and 
plumbing codes, covering State law reference changes and better coordination with the zoning 
code. The draft was reviewed by the Plan Commission and Village Attorney at the time. 
However, these changes were never formally adopted. Late in 2023, the Scott Jelle the Village’s 
Building Inspector reviewed the draft revisions and provided a few additional comments that 
were incorporated into the current draft.  

2



Consideration/Discussion: Resolution 24-04 Appointment of Full Time Police Officer: The 
resolution is included in the agenda packet to appoint Skyler Mullen as a new full-time police 
officer. He does not have a firm start date, but will likely start in late March or early April.    

Consideration/Discussion: Use of Public Works Equipment Sinking Fund for Tire Replacement: 
Staff recently had to replace the tires on one of the Public Works trucks given that one of the 
tires was bulging. The total bill was $2,106. Public Works Director Cockroft has requested the 
use of the Public Works Equipment Sinking Fund to pay for this unanticipated expense.  

Consideration/Discussion: Water Utility Truck Purchase: The 2024-2028 Capital Improvement 
Plan includes the purchase of a new water utility truck budgeted in 2024. Total budgeted 
amount is $70,000. Staff identified a 2022 Ford truck available for $54,000, and will require a 
few additions anticipated to come in under the budgeted $70k amount. 

3



G:\Minutes\2024\VILLAGE BOARD\VILLAGE BOARD 2.20.24.docx  

  VILLAGE BOARD PROCEEDINGS 

VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS 

2/20/2024 
 
REGULAR MEETING-CALL TO ORDER:  President Truttmann called the regular meeting to 
order at 7:00 p.m. and announced to silence all cell phones. 
PRESENT:  Michael Bell, Peggy Kruse, Chuck Phillipson, Larry Stuessy, Mike Marty, and 
Roger Truttmann.  
ABSENT: Gof Thomson. 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Amy Trumble (NGPL), Joe Cockroft (Public Works Director), Lauren 
Freeman (Village Administrator), Chief Jeff Sturdevant (Police Chief), Kelsey Jenson (Clerk-
Treasurer). 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Motion by Larry Stuessy, second by Michael Bell to approve the 
2/20/24 agenda. Motion carried (6-0).  
 
PUBLIC APPEARANCES AND CITIZEN COMMENTS:  None. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA:  Motion by Chuck Phillipson for approval of the consent agenda, second 
by Larry Stuessy. Motion carried (6-0).   
  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF 2.6.2024 Regular Meeting 
 

APPROVAL OF CLAIMS:  The claims lists are included in your packet and include: ACH 
for payroll expenses, health insurance, tax settlements; e-check for life insurance, 
journal entry for utilities; payroll vouchers 17902 to 17925 totaling $34,665.29; and 
checks 42854 to 42896 totaling $227,353.37. 
 
JANUARY 2024 FINANCIALS 
 
JANUARY 2024 BUILDING INSPECTION REPORT  
 
JANUARY 2024 POLICE REPORT 
 
APPROVAL OF TEMPORARY CLASS B: BEER & WINE LICENSE FOR NGFD, 
ANNUAL KALBERWURST SUPPER 3/16/2024 
 
APPROVAL OF OPERATORS LICENSE: HAILEY A THOMPSON  

  
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Consideration/Discussion: Application for Land Division by Certified Survey Map (CSM) in 
Extraterritorial Plat Jurisdiction, N8250 Marty Road: Motion by Mike Marty to table Application 

4



 
 
 

2 
 

G:\Minutes\2024\VILLAGE BOARD\VILLAGE BOARD 2.20.24.docx 

for Land Division by CSM in ETZ, N8250 Marty Road, until the ETZ Commission reviews it, 
second by Michael Bell. Motion carried (6-0).  
 
Consideration/Discussion: Application for Land Division by Preliminary Plat in Extraterritorial 
Plat Jurisdiction, Kubly Road, Parcels 2302401750000, 2302401750100, 2302401750200: 
Motion by Chuck Phillipson to table Application for Land Division by Preliminary Plat in ETZ, 
Kubly Rd, Parcels 2302401750000, 2302401750100, 230240175022 until next Village Board 
meeting, second by Michael Bell. Motion carried (6-0). 
 
Consideration/Discussion: Use of Building Sinking Fund for Village Hall Interior Painting: Motion 
by Peggy Kruse to approve use of Building Sinking Fund for Village Hall interior painting, 
second by Mike Marty. Motion carried (6-0). 
 
PUBLIC WORKS AND SAFETY: 
 
Consideration/Discussion: Request for Street Light on 2nd Avenue: Motion by Peggy Kruse to 
install street light on 2nd Ave, second by Larry Stuessy. Motion carried (6-0).  
 
Consideration/Discussion: Downtown Watering Agreement: Motion by Michael Bell to approve 
Downtown Watering Agreement, second by Larry Stuessy. Motion carried (6-0).  
 
Consideration/Discussion: Mailbox Replacement Policy: Motion by Mike Mary to approve 
Mailbox Replacement Policy with revisions discussed, second by Larry Stuessy. Motion carried 
(6-0).  
 
PARKS AND RECREATION:  
 
Consideration/Discussion: 2024 Portable Restroom Vendor: Motion by Mike Marty to approve 
Bulleye’s quote, second by Chuck Phillipson. Motion carried (6-0).  
 
PERSONNEL AND FINANCE: None. 
 

PRESIDENT’S REPORT: 

 
Consideration/Discussion: Reschedule April 2, 2024 Village Board Meeting Motion by Chuck 
Phillipson to reschedule the April 2 Village Board meeting to April 3, second by Michael Bell. 
Motion carried (6-0).  
 
ADJOURN:  Being no further business, President Truttmann adjourned the meeting at 7:51 p.m. 

– Kelsey Jenson, 
Clerk-Treasurer  
 

*For more details on agenda items, please visit newglarusvillage.com to view the meeting agenda packet. 
A recording of the meeting is also available on the Village of New Glarus YouTube Channel.” 

5



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS Check Register - NEW SUMMARY REPORT Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 1/1/1753 - 12/31/9999 Feb 28, 2024  03:21PM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Check.Check Issue Date = 03/06/2024

GL Period Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Amount

03/24 03/06/2024 42897 1050 ALPINE AUTO ELECTRIC 19.02

03/24 03/06/2024 42898 6294 ANIMAL QUEST 371.00

03/24 03/06/2024 42899 6121 AUTO VALUE  NEW GLARUS 150.74

03/24 03/06/2024 42900 1275 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUP 2,605.20

03/24 03/06/2024 42901 5485 BROWNELLS INC 34.88

03/24 03/06/2024 42902 4935 C.D. SMITH CONSTRUCTION INC. 751,722.00

03/24 03/06/2024 42903 6207 COCKROFT, JOE 144.95

03/24 03/06/2024 42904 1590 DELTA DENTAL 1,615.34

03/24 03/06/2024 42905 1900 GORDON FLESCH CO INC 109.99

03/24 03/06/2024 42906 1925 GREEN CTY HIGHWAY DEPT 1,448.31

03/24 03/06/2024 42907 4196 HEARTLAND GRAPHICS 40.00

03/24 03/06/2024 42908 6296 HINTERBERG, ANNE 30.00

03/24 03/06/2024 42909 5827 INFOSEND INC 700.09

03/24 03/06/2024 42910 2415 MARKS CHEMICAL LLC 1,023.00

03/24 03/06/2024 42911 2480 MEUW 4,245.00

03/24 03/06/2024 42912 5526 MIDWEST METER INC 109.82

03/24 03/06/2024 42913 2515 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 167.67

03/24 03/06/2024 42914 2590 MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT 157.34

03/24 03/06/2024 42915 2675 NCL OF WISCONSIN INC. 254.13

03/24 03/06/2024 42916 6168 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 248.10

03/24 03/06/2024 42917 5276 POSITIVE PROMOTIONS 507.16

03/24 03/06/2024 42918 2915 PRECISION DRIVE & CONTROL INC 100.00

03/24 03/06/2024 42919 2945 PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 433.54

03/24 03/06/2024 42920 2970 QUILL CORPORATION 36.57

03/24 03/06/2024 42921 6201 RHYME 174.26

03/24 03/06/2024 42922 4043 SEAMLESS GUTTERS UNLMTED LLC 200.00

03/24 03/06/2024 42923 4726 SHOE BOX 327.60

03/24 03/06/2024 42924 3255 STREICHER'S 83.99

03/24 03/06/2024 42925 4065 STURDEVANT, JEFF 11.00

03/24 03/06/2024 42926 6297 SUGAR RIVER VIEW LLC 5,000.00

03/24 03/06/2024 42927 6127 SYMDON AUTO 172.13

03/24 03/06/2024 42928 3335 TDS TELECOM 83.47

03/24 03/06/2024 42929 5297 THE O'BRION AGENCY LLC 80.00

03/24 03/06/2024 42930 5963 TOP PACK DEFENSE LLC 60.00

03/24 03/06/2024 42931 3420 TOWN & COUNTRY ENG INC 6,967.50

03/24 03/06/2024 42932 6295 ULTIMATE AUTO GLASS LLC 450.00

03/24 03/06/2024 42933 5927 UNIFORM DEN EAST INC 529.75

03/24 03/06/2024 42934 3510 USA BLUEBOOK 569.30

          Grand Totals:  780,982.85

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

6



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS Table Lists - Fund totals for current board meeting Page:     1

Feb 28, 2024  03:21PM

Report Criteria:

Check.Check Issue Date = 03/06/2024

GL Invoice Acct Amt

          Total 10: 5,443.08

          Total 22: 8.99

          Total 25: 1,026.36

          Total 40: 752,660.71

          Total 45: 415.68

          Total 50: 21,304.05

          Total 70: 123.98

          Grand Totals:  

780,982.85

7



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS-CLAIMS PRESENTED - 3/5/2024
CHECK # PAYEE DIST. AMOUNT

ACH 941 Tax PP# 4 12,077.59
ACH WI Withholding  PP# 4 2,096.21
ACH Great-West Retirement deferred comp-pre tax, PP# 4 726.00
ACH Great-West Retirement deferred comp-post tax PP# 4 25.00
ACH WRS February Remittance Retirement 14,904.67
ACH US Bank February credit card 20,357.09

WIRE WPPI power bill 140,430.30
Sub-total 190,616.86

Payroll - 2/23/2024
Kelsey Jenson Clerk 1,822.46
Deanna Young Deputy Clerk 1,468.08
Lauren Freeman Administrator 2,278.97
Mark Binger PD 943.81
Chance Kaczmarski PD 84.50
Alex Brey PD 1,704.94
Hunter Krohn PD 1,739.21
Brian Bennett PD 1,866.58
Jeff Sturdevant PD 2,556.94
Molly Hultine PD 215.10
Ann Lahey PD 662.43
Joe Cockroft PW 2,600.82
Kenneth Wolfe PW 1,385.55
Aaron Funseth Water Treatment Plant 2,274.44
Matthew Halvorsen PW 1,198.99
Jason Borth Utility 2,549.86
William Kosmeder Utility 2,902.05
Kevin Funseth Utility 3,011.17
Beth Heller Utility 1,304.16
Erica Loeffelholtz Library 1,096.64
Peggy Hammerly Library 100.40
Brooke Mathews Library 1,081.32
Amy Trumble Library 1,269.02
Julie Hawkins Library 502.27
Amalia Morrison Library 58.57

17926 
17927 
17928 
17929 
17930 
17931 
17932 
17933 
17934 
17935 
17936 
17937 
17938 
17939 
17940 
17941 
17942 
17943 
17944 
17945 
17946 
17947 
17948 
17949 
17950 
17951 Mia Sies Library 50.20

Payroll Subtotal 36,728.48

8



 

  Village of New Glarus 
 319 Second Street 

 PO Box 399 

 New Glarus WI  53574 

 (608)527-2510 

 www.newglarusvillage.com 
 

 

 
SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT 

No. 24-SE-01  
 

ISSUED TO:  Chamber of Commerce/ Police Department 
    
  

EVENT:  New Glarus Bike Rodeo 
 

DATES/TIMES: Saturday, May 18,2024   8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. 
 

 
LOCATIONS/USES OF PUBLIC FACILITIES: 
 
STREET CLOSURES/NO PARKING: 
Saturday, 5/18/24 [8 a.m. to 4 p.m.]: Closure of 4th Avenue between 2nd Street and Railroad Street 
  
VILLAGE PARK: 
Event includes the use of Village Park.  No dogs are allowed in Village Park and this should be 
disseminated to and followed by event participants. 
 
TENTS: 
Event includes the installation of five (5) 10’ x 10’ tents on 4th Avenue between Railroad and 2nd 
Street, to be secured with weights. 
 
DUMPSTERS: 
Sponsor shall provide adequate trash cans onsite.  They will be returned to the Chamber and trash 
disposed of there. 
 
RESTROOMS: 
Number of restrooms shall be in conformance to FEMA specifications for the number of event 
attendees.  Sponsor shall provide 1 outdoor unit in southwest corner of Village Park in addition to 
indoor units located at their building at 418 Railroad Street.                                  
 
AMPLIFICATION:   
Sponsor shall be permitted use of loud speakers/microphone to be used at Village Park within 100’ 
of the gazebo area from 11 a.m. to 1 p.m. on the event date.     
 
SAFETY/SECURITY:   
None required.  Emergency Operation Plan not required due to size of event. 
 
INSURANCE: 
Insurance is on file with the Village Clerk’s Office. 
 
MISC: 
Any work performed by Village staff outside normal working hours will be billed to the permit holder. 
 9



 
 
 
SPECIAL SAFETY PROCEDURES: 
 
This event will be held only if it complies with all recommendations of the State of Wisconsin, 
State Health and Human Services Department, and the Green County Health Department 
regarding large gatherings and events at the time the event is scheduled to take place. The 
Village reserves the right to revoke this permit if its occurrence presents a public health risk. 
 

 
 

PERMIT ISSUED:_______________  BY: ___________________________   

             Lauren Freeman, Administrator      

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



ADMINISTRATION DEPARTMENT 

MEMORANDUM 

To:  Village Board 

From:  Lauren Freeman, Village Administrator 
Date:  March 5, 2024 
Re: Talarczyk Preliminary Plat  

Background: 
 
The Village received an application for a preliminary plat in the extraterritorial plat review 
jurisdiction, which is the 1.5-mile radius around Village limits. The Joint ETZ Commission 
reviewed on February 19, 2024 and recommended approval. The Village Board reviewed on 
February 20, 2024 and voted to table the item until the next meeting.  
 
Joint ETZ Commission Review: 
 
The Joint Extraterritorial Commission reviewed the application at their meeting on February 19, 
2024 and recommended approval of the preliminary plat with the following exceptions and 
conditions:  
 

1. Per their finding that the conditions for granting exceptions specified in Section 265-52 B 
are met, the ETZ Committee supports the following exceptions to referenced sections of 
the Village’s “Subdivision of Land” ordinance: 

a. To the part of Section 265-13 A.(1) normally requiring submittal of title abstract or 
property report, provided that the differing current ownership of different parts of 
the plat area are resolved. 

b. To Sections 265-18 B. (13) and (21)(k), normally requiring the location and results 
of percolation tests and provisions for surface water management, based on the 
finding that the extremely large proposed lots provide adequate space for on-site 
wastewater treatment and stormwater management. 

c. To Section 265-42 C, normally requiring that every lot front or abut a public street. 
2. The final plat submitted for Village approval shall include, on or with the plat map: 

a. The following note: “Through Section 823.08 of Wisconsin Statutes, the Wisconsin 
Legislature has adopted a right-to-farm law. This statute limits the remedies of 
owners of later established residential property to seek changes to preexisting 
agricultural practices in the vicinity of the residential property. Active agricultural 
operations are now taking place and may continue in the vicinity of this plat. These 

V I L L A G E  O F  N E W  G L A R U S  

 

20



active agricultural operations may produce noises, odors, dust, machinery traffic, 
or other conditions during all hours of the day and night.” 

b. Utility easement for the power lines that cross the northern part of the plat area.  
c. Features to meet plat submittal requirements of Section 265-19.  
d. A separate draft deed restriction preventing the separate transfer of parcel 

2301401321000 in the Town of Exeter from proposed Lot 4 (both shall be and 
remain in common ownership) unless a separate access has been approved 

 
Village Board Review: 
 
At their February 20, 2024 meeting, the Village Board discussed a potential list of 
recommendations for the preliminary plat. Those recommendations are included below for 
consideration.  
 
Proposed Recommendations: 

• Recommend having a wetland delineation completed to verify building sites and access are 
feasible and depict appropriate wetland setbacks.  There is a concern by Village Board that 
the proposed 20’ access along Airport Road for Lot 4 will not be feasible.  The DNR 
website depicts wetland indicators in this area which could potentially affect the ability to 
construct/extend the existing gravel road to a buildable portion of Lot 4. 

• Recommend the proposed 66’ wide access easement be its own “Outlot for Private 
Ingress/Egress Access” containing “Public Access Easement for Emergency Service 
Vehicles.”, and a “Public Utility Easement” within said Outlot.   This action would provide 
frontage of the platted Lots to a Private Street, which would follow the spirit of the 
Ordinance requiring frontage to a Public Street, and provide some justification as to why 
this requirement was not enforced.  Additionally, recommend a turn-around at the end of 
easement to allow for Emergency Vehicles to safely turn around. Also recommend 
extending the easement/Outlot to service Lot 4 to ensure a viable access point to said Lot. 

• Recommend that the 20’ strip of Lot 4 be its own “Outlot for  
Private Access to Lot 4,” noting on the face of the plat that “Outlot and Lot 4 are required 
to have common ownership under the same entity.”  This will allow for easier calculation 
of square footage of the 20’ strip in the Town of Exeter & Lot 4 in the Town of New Glarus 
for property tax purposes.  If you do not create separate Lot/Outlot, recommend a note on 
the plat stating the square footage of Lot 4 in the Town of New Glarus and the square 
footage of Lot 4 in the Town of Exeter. 

• Recommend verification that the proposed access to Kubly Road serving the multiple Lots 
provides adequate site distance for safe entry/exit to/from Kubly Road.  

• Recommend the same for a driveway for Lot 1, given that there is likely not a safe point of 
access along Lot 1 frontage due to the severe grade changes.  

• Recommend obtaining/receiving approval from the Fire Department and other emergency 
services that the access point(s) driveway(s)/road(s) to Kubly Road & Airport Road are 
acceptable.  

• Recommend driveway be built to Town and/or Village standards given that it could become 
a public street in the future.  

• Recommend noting the Ordinary High Water Mark Elevation, Low Water Mark Elevation, 
Water Surface Elevation, how & when located edge of water. 

21



• Recommend depicting building envelopes, areas for open/green space, and areas where 
slopes are 20% or greater. 

• Recommend verification that no part of this development falls within shoreland-wetland 
zoning (300’ of a stream, and County limits of the wetland zone). 

 
 
 
Proposed Conditions: 

• ETZ Recommendation 
• Resubmit revised preliminary plat when submitting the Final Plat to verify that conditions 

of approval have been met and that the Final Plat is in substantial conformance to 
Preliminary Plat as required by 236.10(b) 

 

22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



To: New Glarus Extraterritorial Zoning (ETZ) Committee, Village Board 

From: Mark Roffers, Village Planning Consultant 

Date: February 13, 2024 

Re: Talarczyks’ Preliminary Plat, Between Kubly and Airport Roads 

Recommendation:  I recommend that the ETZ Committee approve a motion recommending Village 
Board approval of Talarczyks’ Preliminary Plat, dated October 21, 2023, and the Village Board 
approve a motion approving that same plat, subject to these exceptions and conditions: 

1. Per their finding that the conditions for granting exceptions specified in Section 265-52 B 
are met, the ETZ Committee supports and the Village Board approves the following 
exceptions to referenced sections of the Village’s “Subdivision of Land” ordinance: 

a. To the part of Section 265-13 A.(1) normally requiring submittal of title abstract or 
property report, provided that the differing current ownership of different parts of 
the plat area are resolved prior to recording of the final plat. 

b. To Sections 265-18 B. (13) and (21)(k), normally requiring the location and results of 
percolation tests and provisions for surface water management, based on the 
finding that the extremely large proposed lots provide adequate space for on-site 
wastewater treatment and stormwater management. 

c. To Section 265-42 C, normally requiring that every lot front or abut a public street, 
as it relates to Lot 4 only given its unique position relative to municipal boundaries 
and per the applicable condition in #2 below. 

2. The final plat submitted for Village approval shall include, on or with the plat map: 
a. Adjustments to lot boundaries such that all lots aside from Lot 4 have frontage on a 

public street. 
b. Floodplain limits and shoreland zoning boundaries. 
c. The following note:  “Through Section 823.08 of Wisconsin Statutes, the Wisconsin 

Legislature has adopted a right-to-farm law. This statute limits the remedies of 
owners of later established residential property to seek changes to preexisting 
agricultural practices in the vicinity of the residential property. Active agricultural 
operations are now taking place and may continue in the vicinity of this plat. These 
active agricultural operations may produce noises, odors, dust, machinery traffic, or 
other conditions during all hours of the day and night.” 

d. Provisions for protection of mature woodlands and 20%+ slopes within the plat, 
which may include disturbance restrictions per Town ordinance or otherwise. 

34



e. Provisions to minimize visibility of future homes from public streets, which may 
include deep building setbacks from Kubly Roads and tree preservation within said 
setback area.  

f. Utility easement for the power lines that cross the northern part of the plat area. 
g. Features to meet plat submittal requirements of Section 265-19. 
h. A separate draft deed restriction preventing the separate transfer of parcel 

2301401321000 in the Town of Exeter from proposed Lot 4 (both shall be and 
remain in common ownership). 

Requested Approval: Preliminary subdivision plat.  Within the extraterritorial plat approval 
jurisdiction, subdivision plats require an ETZ Committee recommendation and Village Board 
approval.  Town and County approvals are also required.  Assuming preliminary plat approval, a 
final plat will later need to be prepared and submitted to the Village, Town, and County.  

Site Area and Location:  Nearly 200 acres directly east and abutting the Village limits, at the east 
edge the Town of New Glarus.  Primary street frontage is along Kubly Road, though the southern 
edge of the plat area also has access to Airport Road through a strip in the Town of Exeter.  The plat 
area is within the Village’s statutory 1 ½ mile extraterritorial plat and CSM review jurisdiction, but 
outside of the 2006 mutually-agreed extraterritorial zoning area. 

Current Land Use:  Mostly wooded, with its east edge defined by Ward Creek, about 200 feet 
elevation difference from highest to lowest points, and some 20+% slopes along hillsides.  The plat 
area contains one existing residence and outbuildings with driveway access to Kubly Road.  There 
are DNR-mapped wetlands near Ward Creek; there does not appear to be regulatory floodplain (1% 
chance flood) mapped along Ward Creek but there may be 0.2% chance floodplain.  The plat area 
may be within DNR-reported the Rusty Patched Bumble Bee Federal High Potential Zone.   

Proposed Use:  The proposed plat would create 6 lots between 25 and 48 acres each, with my 
understanding that the division is proposed mainly for estate resolution purposes.  It appears that 
proposed Lots 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 would all take access from Kubly Road via the existing driveway 
serving the current residence, with the southern Lot 4 taking access from Airport Road via a 
separate driveway on a strip of land in Exeter.  Proposed Lots 3 and 4 do not appear to have 
frontage on a public street.   

Village Comprehensive Plan Recommendations:  Plat area has been primarily designated for future 
“Agriculture, Open, and Undeveloped” land use in the Village’s plan, with the predominate 
intended uses as suggested by the title of this future land use designation.  Under statute, outside 
of the extraterritorial zoning area, the Village may not use its extraterritorial plat review jurisdiction 
to regulate land use.  The Village’s plan also includes “Environmental Corridor” on and near Ward 
Creek and otherwise along drainage corridors within the plat area.   

Applicable Extraterritorial Plat Rules:  Village Board and ETZ Committee review over this plat is 
prescribed under Chapter 265 (“Subdivision of Land”) of the Village of New Glarus Municipal Code, 

35



to the extent limited by Wisconsin Statutes and court decisions.  Following discussion with the 
Village Attorney, these are likely limited to the following provisions as they would apply to this plat: 

1. Land suitability requirements in its Section 265-8.  These require that no land be divided 
“for reason of flooding, inadequate drainage, adverse soil or rock formation, unfavorable 
topography or any other feature likely to be harmful to the health, safety, or welfare of the 
future residents of the proposed subdivision or of the community.”  The applicant has 
provided some but not all information to verify land suitability; see recommendations 
regarding final plat inclusions in the first section of this memo.  Though important, any 
endangered species recommendations seem outside of the Village’s land suitability 
requirements as listed in Section 265-8. 

2. Procedural requirements for plat review in its Article IV.  Met.  A Village public hearing has 
been noticed, and ETZ Committee and Village Board action on the preliminary plat required. 

3. Extraterritorial land division review provisions in Section 265-17.  The proposed plat 
complies with general extraterritorial land division policies in this section.  Section 265-17 
A.(6) also specifies that “extraterritorial land divisions that are beyond the extraterritorial 
zoning jurisdiction but within the extraterritorial land division approval jurisdiction shall be 
designed in accordance with the standards printed within Sections 305-110, 305-121, and 
305-122 of the Extraterritorial Zoning Ordinance.  Section 305-110 includes land use 
regulations that cannot be legally enforced, plus a minimum 2 acre lot size regulation and 
dimensional requirements that can be enforced (and are met with the plat).  Section 305-
121 includes maximum density regulations that likely cannot be enforced outside of the 
extraterritorial zoning area, by court decision.  Section 305-122 contains “rural character 
design standards” that I believe are enforceable where not regulating the use of land (e.g., 
residential vs. agricultural).  I have attached these standards to this memo, and they form 
the basis for some recommended conditions in the first section of this memo.  

4. Technical requirements in its Article V.  These are met, with the exception of floodplain and 
shoreland boundaries, location and results of percolation tests, and provisions for surface 
water management.   See recommended exceptions and conditions in the first section of 
this memo. 

5. Block and lot design standards in its Sections 265-41 and 265-42.  These are met, except 
that 265-42 C. requires that “every lot shall front or abut on a public street.”  Two proposed 
lots do not appear to meet this requirement, though one has extenuating circumstances.  
Further, 265-42 F. requires that mature woodlands shall be identified and preserved during 
the land division review and site development process in accordance with the provisions of 
§ 305-137 of the Village of New Glarus Municipal Code.  These matters are addressed in the 
recommended exceptions and conditions in the first section of this memo. 

36



37



38



39



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS 
Ordinance 24-01 

 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 288 IN THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF 

THE VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS, WISCONSIN TO REVISE PARKING 
RESTRICTIONS FOR CERTAIN VEHICLES 

 
THE VILLAGE BOARD of the VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS, GREEN COUNTY, 
WISCONSIN, does hereby ordain as follows: 
 
Section 1.  §288-27 of the Municipal Code of the Village of New Glarus are hereby 
amended to read as follows: 
 
No person owning or having control of any trailer, boat trailer, snowmobile trailer, bus, 
camper, farm implement, or recreation vehicle shall park the same upon any street, 
avenue, Village parking lot or other public way in the Village for more than a twenty-four 
(24) hour period.between the hours of 2:00 a.m. and 7:00 a.m. In addition, no truck, 
power unit, or other vehicle with a weight in excess of 12,000 pounds, or over 16 feet in 
length, or having a height of more than eight feet from the roadway, shall park the same 
upon any street, avenue, Village parking lot or other public way in the Village between 
the hours of 2:00 a.m. and 7:00 a.m. However, trucks, power units, and vehicles with a 
weight in excess of 12,000 pounds, or over 16 feet in the length, or having a height of 
more than eight feet from the roadway, may park on the east side of Hoesly Drive in the 
Industrial Park for not more than a twenty-four (24) hour period.  
 
The provisions of this section shall not be deemed to prohibit the lawful parking of such 
equipment upon any street, avenue, Village parking lot, or other public way in the Village 
for the actual loading or unloading of goods, wares, or merchandise; providing, however, 
that "loading" and "unloading," as used in this section, shall be limited to the actual time 
consumed in such operation. The Police Department may, however, designate specific 
parking zones and issue permits for parking in those zones. 
 
This Ordinance shall take effect the day after passage and publication as provided by law. 
 
 
       _____________________________ 
PRESENTED:  3/5/2024    Roger Truttmann, Village President 
ADOPTED: 3/5/2024 
PUBLISHED: 3/5/2024    
       _____________________________ 

Kelsey Jenson, Village Clerk-Treasurer  
  

40



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS 
Ordinance 24-02 

 
AN ORDINANCE TO REPEAL AND RECREATE PART II, CHAPTER 118, 

ARTICLE I (BUILDING, ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING CODES) OF THE 
MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS, WISCONSIN  

 
THE VILLAGE BOARD of the VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS, GREEN COUNTY, 
WISCONSIN, does hereby ordain as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Part II, Chapter 118, Article 1 (Building, Electrical, and Plumbing Codes) is 
hereby repeaed, and a new Part II, Chapter 118, Article 1 attached hereto and 
incorporated herein as Exhibit A is hereby recreated. 
 
Section 2.  If any section, clause, provision, or portion of this Ordinance, including its Exhibit 
A, is adjudged unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder 
of this Ordinance shall not be affected thereby. If an application of this Ordinance to a 
particular structure, land, or water is adjudged unconstitutional or invalid by a court of 
competent jurisdiction, such judgment shall not be applicable to any other structure, land, or 
water not specifically included in said judgment. If any requirement or limitation attached to an 
authorization given under this Ordinance is found invalid, it shall be presumed that the 
authorization would not have been granted without the requirement or limitation and, therefore, 
said authorization shall also be invalid. Any other ordinances whose terms are in conflict with 
the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed as to those terms that conflict. 
 
This Ordinance shall take effect the day after passage and publication as provided by law. 
 
 
       _____________________________ 
PRESENTED:  3/5/2024    Roger Truttmann, Village President 
ADOPTED: 3/5/2024 
PUBLISHED: 3/5/2024     
       _____________________________ 

Kelsey Jenson, Village Clerk-Treasurer  
  

41



Village of New Glarus, Wisconsin Municipal Code 
Part II, General Legislation 
Chapter 118 Building Construction 
Article I Building, Electrical and Plumbing Codes 
 
§ 118-1 Title; purpose; scope. 
A.  
Title. This chapter shall be known as the "Building Code of the Village of New 
Glarus." 

B.  
Purpose. This chapter provides certain minimum standards, provisions and 
requirements for safe and stable design, methods of construction and uses of 
materials in buildings and/or structures hereafter erected, constructed, 
enlarged, altered, repaired, moved, converted to other uses or demolished and 
regulates the equipment, maintenance, use and occupancy of all such buildings 
and/or structures. Its purpose is to protect and foster the health, safety and well-
being of persons occupying or using such buildings and of the general public. 

C.  
Scope. New buildings hereafter erected in, or any building hereafter moved 
within or into, the Village shall conform to all the requirements of this chapter 
except as they are herein specifically exempted from part or all of its provisions. 
Any alteration, enlargement or demolition of an existing building and any 
installation therein of electrical, gas, heating, plumbing or ventilating equipment 
which affects the health or safety of the users thereof or any other persons is a 
new building to the extent of such change. Any existing building shall be 
considered a new building for the purposes of this chapter whenever it is used 
for dwelling, commercial or industrial purposes, unless it was being used for 
such purpose at the time this chapter was enacted. The provisions of this 
chapter supplement the laws of the State of Wisconsin pertaining to 
construction and use and the Zoning Code of the Village and amendments 
thereto to the date this chapter was adopted and in no way supersede or nullify 
such laws and the said Zoning Code.[1] 
[1] 
Editor's Note: See Ch. 305, Zoning. 

§ 118-2 Building permits and inspection. 
A.  

42

https://ecode360.com/9799899
https://ecode360.com/9799898#9799900
https://ecode360.com/9799901#9799901
https://ecode360.com/9799902#9799902
https://ecode360.com/9799903#9799903
https://ecode360.com/9799898#ft9799903-1
https://ecode360.com/9799898#ref9799903-1
https://ecode360.com/9804715#9804715
https://ecode360.com/9799898#9799904
https://ecode360.com/9799905#9799905


Permit required. 
(1)  
General requirement. No building of any kind shall be moved within or into the 
Village and no new building or structure, or any part thereof, shall hereafter be 
erected or ground broken for the same or enlarged, altered, moved, 
demolished, razed or used within the Village, except as herein provided, until a 
permit therefor shall first have been obtained by the owner or his/her authorized 
agent from the Building Inspector. 

(2)  
Alterations and repairs. The following provisions shall apply to buildings altered 
or repaired: 
(a)  
Alterations. When not in conflict with any regulations, alterations to any existing 
building or structure accommodating a legal occupancy and use but of 
substandard type of construction, which involve either beams, girders, columns, 
bearing or other walls, room arrangement, heating and air conditioning systems, 
arrangement, light and ventilation, changes in location of exit stairways or exits, 
or any or all of the above, shall be made to conform to the minimum 
requirements of this chapter applicable to such occupancy and use and given 
type of construction.[1] 
[1] 
Editor's Note: Amended at time of adoption of Code (see Ch. 1, General Provisions, 
Art. II). 

(b)  
Repairs. Work done for purposes of maintenance or replacements in any 
existing building or structure which does not involve the structural portions of 
the building or structure or which does not affect room arrangement, light and 
ventilation, access to or efficiency of any exit stairways or exits, fire protection, 
or exterior aesthetic appearance, and which does not increase a given 
occupancy or use, shall be deemed minor repairs. 

(c)  
Alterations not permitted. When any existing building or structure which, for any 
reason whatsoever, does not conform to the regulations of this chapter has 
deteriorated from any cause whatsoever to an extent greater than 50% of the 
equalized value of the building or structure, no alterations or moving of such 
building or structure shall be permitted. Any such building or structure shall be 

43

https://ecode360.com/9799906#9799906
https://ecode360.com/9799907#9799907
https://ecode360.com/9799908#9799908
https://ecode360.com/9799898#ft9799908-1
https://ecode360.com/9799898#ref9799908-1
https://ecode360.com/9798358#9798358
https://ecode360.com/9798416#9798416
https://ecode360.com/9799909#9799909
https://ecode360.com/9799910#9799910


considered a menace to public safety and welfare and shall be ordered vacated 
and thereafter demolished and the debris removed from the premises. 

(d)  
Alterations and repairs required. When any of the structural members of any 
building or structure have deteriorated from any cause whatsoever to less than 
their required strength, the owner of such a building or structure shall cause 
such structural members to be restored to their required strength, failing in 
which the building or structure shall be considered a menace to public safety 
and shall be vacated and thereafter no further occupancy or use of the same 
shall be permitted until the regulations of this chapter are complied with. 

(e)  
Extent of deterioration. The amount and extent of deterioration of any existing 
building or structure shall be determined by the Building Inspector. 

(3)  
Staking. All lots shall be staked, identifying property lot lines, prior to the 
issuance of any permit for new construction or any building alteration which will 
change the outer footprint of the existing structure. Neither the Village of New 
Glarus, the Village Building Inspector nor any Village employee shall be 
responsible for stakes which improperly mark the property lines. 

B.  
Application. Application for a building permit shall be made in writing upon a 
form furnished by the Building Inspector or his/her designee and shall state the 
name and address of the owner of the land and also the owner of the building, 
if different, the legal description of the land upon which the building is to be 
located, the name and address of the designer, the use to which said building 
is to be put and such other information as the Building Inspector may require. 

C.  
Site and building plan approval. 
(1)  
All applications for building permits for any construction, reconstruction, 
expansion or conversion, except for one- and two-family residences in 
residentially zoned districts, shall require site plan approval by the Plan 
Commission in accordance with the requirements of Section 305-94.   

(2) 
For buildings and geographic areas subject to the Village’s Swiss Architectural 
Theme requirements, prior approval of plans from the Design Review 

44

https://ecode360.com/9799911#9799911
https://ecode360.com/9799912#9799912
https://ecode360.com/9799913#9799913
https://ecode360.com/9799914#9799914
https://ecode360.com/9799915#9799915
https://ecode360.com/9799916#9799916


Committee may also be required before issuance of a building permit. See 
Chapter 118, Article II for applicable procedures and requirements. 

(3) 
No permit shall be issued by the Building Inspector for alteration, construction, 
demolition, or removal of a nominated historic structure, historic site, or any 
property or structure within a nominated historic district from the date of the 
meeting of the Historic Preservation Commission at which a nomination form is 
first presented until the final disposition of the nomination by the Historic 
Preservation Commission or the Village Board, unless such alteration, removal 
or demolition is authorized by formal resolution of the Village Board as 
necessary for public health, welfare or safety. In no event shall the delay be for 
more than 180 days. 

D.  
Dedicated street and approved subdivision required. No building permit shall 
be issued unless the property on which the building is proposed to be built abuts 
a street that has been dedicated for street purposes. No building permits shall 
be issued until the subdivision and required improvements are accepted by the 
Village Board, upon the recommendation of the Plan Commission, except as 
may otherwise be proscribed by an approved development agreement. 

E.  
Utilities required. 
(1)  
Residential buildings. No building permit shall be issued for the construction of 
any residential building until sewer, water, grading and graveling are installed 
in the streets necessary to service the property for which the building permit is 
required and a receipt for payment of electrical hookup is presented to the 
Building Inspector. 

(2)  
Nonresidential building. No building permit shall be issued for the construction 
of any building other than residential until contracts have been let for the 
installation of sewer, water, grading and graveling in the streets necessary to 
service the property for which the building permit is requested. 

(3)  
Certificate of occupancy. No person shall occupy any building until sewer, 
water, grading and graveling are installed in the streets necessary to service 

45

https://ecode360.com/9799925#9799925
https://ecode360.com/9799926#9799926
https://ecode360.com/9799927#9799927
https://ecode360.com/9799928#9799928
https://ecode360.com/9799929#9799929


the property, and a certificate of occupancy shall not be issued until such utilities 
are available to service the property. 

F.  
Plans. With each building permit application, there shall be submitted two 
complete sets of plans and specifications and if required a digital copy, including 
a plot plan showing the location and dimensions of all buildings and 
improvements on the lot, both existing and proposed, dimensions of the lot, 
dimensions showing all setbacks of all buildings on the lot, proposed grade of 
proposed structure (to Village datum), grade of finished first floor and of the 
street abutting lot, grade and setback of adjacent buildings (if adjacent lot is 
vacant, submit elevation of nearest buildings on same side of street), type of 
monuments at each corner of lot, watercourses or existing drainage ditches, 
easements or other restrictions affecting such property, seal and signature of 
surveyor or a certificate signed by the applicant and a construction erosion 
control plan setting forth proposed information and procedures needed for 
control of soil erosion, surface water runoff and sediment disposition at the 
building site, and floodplain and wetland if any. Plans, specifications and plot 
plans shall be drawn to a minimum scale of 1/8 inch to one foot (fireplace details 
to 3/4 inch to one foot). One set of plans shall be returned after approval as 
provided in this chapter and shall be kept at the construction site. The second 
set shall be filed in the office of the Building Inspector. Plans for buildings 
involving the State Building Code shall bear the stamp of approval of the State 
Department of Safety and Professional Services. One plan shall be submitted 
which shall remain on file in the office of the Building Inspector. All plans and 
specifications shall be signed by the designer. Plans for all new one- and two-
family dwellings, and accessory and existing buildings as provided under § 118-
3, shall also comply with the provisions of SPS 320-325, Wis. Adm. Code. 

G.  
Waiver of plans; minor repairs. 
(1)  
Waiver. If the Building Inspector finds that the character of the work is 
sufficiently described in the application, he/she may waive the filing of plans for 
alterations, repairs or moving, provided the cost of such work does not exceed 
$2,000. 

(2)  
Minor repairs. The Building Inspector may authorize minor repairs or 
maintenance work on any structure, or to heating, ventilating or air-conditioning 

46

https://ecode360.com/9799930#9799930
https://ecode360.com/9799931#9799931
https://ecode360.com/9799932#9799932
https://ecode360.com/9799933#9799933


(HVAC) systems installed therein, valued at less than $250, as determined by 
the Building Inspector, and which do not change the occupancy area, exterior 
aesthetic appearance, structural strength, fire protection, exits, lighting or 
ventilation of the building or structure, without issuance of a building permit. 

H.  
Approval of plans. 
(1)  
If the Building Inspector determines that the building will comply in every respect 
with all ordinances and orders of the Village and all applicable laws and orders 
of the State of Wisconsin, he/she shall issue a building permit which shall state 
the use to which said building is to be put and which shall be kept and displayed 
at the site of the proposed building. After being approved, the plans and 
specifications shall not be altered in any respect which involves any of the 
above-mentioned ordinances, laws or orders or which involves the safety of the 
building or the occupants, except with the written consent of the Building 
Inspector. 

(2)  
In case adequate plans are presented for part of the building only, the Building 
Inspector, at his/her discretion, may issue a permit for that part of the building 
before receiving the plans and specifications for the entire building. Work shall 
be completed only on a part(s) of a building for which a building permit has been 
granted. 

I.  
Inspection of work. 
(1)  
The builder shall notify the Building Inspector when ready for inspections, and 
the Building Inspector shall inspect within two business days, or such longer 
period if agreed by the applicant, after notification at the following states of 
construction, or fewer if approved by the Building Inspector: 
(a)  
After the placement of forms, shoring, and reinforcement of footings and 
foundations, but before placement of footing materials;(b)  
Before foundation backfilling, where below grade drain tiles, waterproofing, or 
exterior insulation is required; 

(b)  

47

https://ecode360.com/9799934#9799934
https://ecode360.com/9799935#9799935
https://ecode360.com/9799936#9799936
https://ecode360.com/9799937#9799937
https://ecode360.com/9799938#9799938
https://ecode360.com/9799939#9799939
https://ecode360.com/9799940#9799940
https://ecode360.com/9799941#9799941


After the installation of any temporary electrical, plumbing, or HVAC services 
to serve the construction project or the remainder of the building during 
construction; 
(c)  
After underground and in-floor rough plumbing, electrical, and HVAC equipment 
is installed, but before the ground is filled or flooring material is installed; 

(d) 
After framing of the building and installation of electrical, rough plumbing, and 
HVAC equipment, but before insulation installation; 

(e) 
After insulation and vapor barrier are installed and all other rough inspections 
have been performed; 

(f) 
After completion of all permitted work (i.e., final inspection). 

(2) 
Effect of Village Inspections. Construction may proceed beyond each point of 
inspection only once inspection has been completed, the Building Inspector has 
approved the work in writing, and any required State inspections have been 
performed. 

(3)  
If the Building Inspector has completed the final inspection and finds that the 
work conforms to the provisions of this chapter, and other applicable chapters 
of the New Glarus Municipal Code, and applicable Wisconsin Statutes and 
Administrative Code, he/she shall issue a certificate of occupancy which shall 
contain the date and the result of such inspection, a duplicate of which shall be 
filed in the office of the Building Inspector. 

(4) 
Temporary Occupancy Authorized. The Building Inspector may permit the 
temporary occupancy of any building prior to issuance of a certificate of 
occupancy, where he/she determines that undue hardship would otherwise 
result; premises will be safe and sanitary; and to the extent practical the project 
complies with the permit, this and other applicable chapters of the New Glarus 
Municipal Code, and applicable Wisconsin Statutes and Administrative Code. 
When allowing temporary occupancy, the Building Inspector shall indicate in 
writing the duration of such occupancy, not exceeding 120 days, before full 
compliance with this chapter and the permit is achieved and a permanent 

48

https://ecode360.com/9799942#9799942
https://ecode360.com/9799943#9799943


certificate of occupancy is issued.  If there is failure to achieve full compliance 
before the expiration of the temporary occupancy permit, occupancy shall 
cease until full compliance is achieved. 

J.  
Permit lapses. A building permit shall lapse and be void unless building 
operations are commenced within six months or if construction has not been 
completed within 24 months from the date of issuance thereof. 

K.  
Revocation of permits. 
(1)  
The Building Inspector may revoke any building, plumbing or electrical permit, 
certificate of occupancy, or approval issued under the regulations of this chapter 
and may stop construction or use of approved new materials, equipment, 
methods of construction, devices or appliances for any of the following reasons: 
 
(a)  
Whenever the Building Inspector shall find at any time that applicable 
ordinances, laws, orders, plans and specifications are not being complied with 
and that the holder of the permit or certificate of occupancy, refuses to conform 
after written warning or construction has been issued to him. 

(b)  
Whenever the continuance of any construction becomes dangerous to life or 
property. 

(c)  
Whenever there is any violation of any condition or provisions of the application 
for permit, permit, approval, or certificate of occupancy. 

(d)  
Whenever, in the opinion of the Building Inspector, there is inadequate 
supervision provided on the job site. 

(e)  
Whenever any false statement or misrepresentation has been made in the 
application for permit, plans, drawings, data specifications, or plot plan on which 
the issuance of the permit or certificate of occupancy was based. 

(f)  

49

https://ecode360.com/9799944#9799944
https://ecode360.com/9799945#9799945
https://ecode360.com/9799946#9799946
https://ecode360.com/9799947#9799947
https://ecode360.com/9799948#9799948
https://ecode360.com/9799949#9799949
https://ecode360.com/9799950#9799950
https://ecode360.com/9799951#9799951
https://ecode360.com/9799952#9799952


Whenever there is a violation of any of the conditions of a permit, approval or 
certificate of occupancy given by the Building Inspector for the use of all new 
materials, equipment, methods or construction devices or appliances.[2] 
[2] 
Editor's Note: Amended at time of adoption of Code (see Ch. 1, General Provisions, 
Art. II). 

(2)  
The notice revoking a building, plumbing or electrical permit, certificate of 
occupancy or approval shall be in writing and may be served upon the applicant 
for the permit, owner of the premises and his/her agent, if any, and on the 
person having charge of construction. 

(3)  
A revocation placard shall also be posted upon the building, structure, 
equipment or premises in question by the Building Inspector. 

(4)  
After the notice is served upon the persons as aforesaid and posted, it shall be 
unlawful for any person to proceed thereafter with any construction operation 
whatsoever on the premises, and the permit which has been so revoked shall 
be null and void, and before any construction or operation is again resumed, a 
new permit, as required by this chapter, shall be procured and fees paid 
therefor, and thereafter the resumption of any construction or operation shall be 
in compliance with the regulations of this chapter. However, such work as the 
Building Inspector may order as a condition precedent to the reissuance of the 
associated permit may be performed or such work as he/she may require for 
the preservation of life and safety. 

L.  
Report of violations. Village officers shall report at once to the Building Inspector 
any building which is being carried on without a permit as required by this 
chapter. Violations shall be enforced per § 118-18.  

M.  
Display of permit. All permits shall be displayed in a conspicuous place on the 
premises where the authorized building or work is in progress at all times during 
construction or work thereon. 

 
 
§ 118-3 State Uniform Dwelling Code. 

50

https://ecode360.com/9799898#ft9799952-2
https://ecode360.com/9799898#ref9799952-2
https://ecode360.com/9798358#9798358
https://ecode360.com/9798416#9798416
https://ecode360.com/9799953#9799953
https://ecode360.com/9799954#9799954
https://ecode360.com/9799955#9799955
https://ecode360.com/9799956#9799956
https://ecode360.com/9799957#9799957
https://ecode360.com/9799898#9799959


A.  
State code. The Administrative Code provisions describing and defining 
regulations with respect to one- and two-family dwellings in Chapters SPS 320-
325 Uniform Dwelling Code, Wis. Adm. Code, are hereby adopted and by 
reference made a part of this chapter as if fully set forth herein. Any act required 
to be performed or prohibited by an Administrative Code provision incorporated 
herein by reference is required or prohibited by this chapter. Any future 
amendments, revisions or modifications of the Administrative Code provisions 
incorporated herein are intended to be made part of this chapter to secure 
uniform statewide regulation of one- and two-family dwellings in this Village. A 
copy of these Administrative Code provisions and any future amendments shall 
be kept on file in the Village Building Inspector's office. 

B.  
Other applicable buildings. 
(1)  
Chapters SPS 320-325 Uniform Dwelling Code shall also apply to the following 
buildings and conditions: 
(a)  
An existing building to be occupied as a one- or two-family dwelling, which 
building was not previously so occupied. 

(b)  
An existing building used as a one- or two-family dwelling that is altered or 
repaired. 

(c) 
A new accessory building to a one- or two-family dwelling, and an existing 
residential accessory building to a one- or two-family dwelling that is altered or 
repaired. 

(d) 
Other buildings as listed in SPS 320.02.  

(2)  
Additions and alterations, regardless of cost, made to an existing building when 
deemed necessary in the opinion of the Building Inspector shall comply with the 
requirements of this chapter for new buildings. The provisions of § 118-2 of this 
chapter shall also apply. 

(3)  

51

https://ecode360.com/9799960#9799960
https://ecode360.com/9799961#9799961
https://ecode360.com/9799962#9799962
https://ecode360.com/9799963#9799963
https://ecode360.com/9799964#9799964
https://ecode360.com/9799965#9799965
https://ecode360.com/9799904#9799904
https://ecode360.com/9799966#9799966


Roof coverings. Whenever more than 25% of the roof covering of a building is 
replaced in any twelve-month period, all roof covering shall be in conformity 
with applicable sections of this chapter. 

(4)  
Any addition or alteration, regardless of cost, made to a building shall be made 
in conformity with applicable sections of this chapter. 

C.  
Definitions. As used in this section, the following terms shall have the meanings 
indicated: 

ACCESSORY BUILDING 
A building that meets the following criteria: 
(1)  Is subordinate to and serves a principle structure and/or principal 

use; 
(2) Is subordinate in area, extent, and purpose to the principal 

structure or use served; 
(3) Is located on the same lot as the principal structure or use served 

except as otherwise expressly authorized by provisions of this 
chapter or Chapter 305; and 

(4) Is customarily incidental to the principal structure or use. Any 
portion of a principal building devoted or intended to be devoted 
to an accessory use is not an accessory building.  

ADDITION 
New construction performed on a dwelling which increases the 
outside dimensions of the dwelling. 

ALTERATION 
A substantial change or modification other than an addition or minor 
repair to a dwelling or to systems involved within a dwelling. 

DEPARTMENT 
The State of Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional 
Services. 

DWELLING 

(1)  

52

https://ecode360.com/9799967#9799967
https://ecode360.com/9799968#9799968
https://ecode360.com/9799969#9799969
https://ecode360.com/9799970#9799970
https://ecode360.com/9799971#9799971
https://ecode360.com/9799972#9799972
https://ecode360.com/9799973#9799973


Any building, the initial construction of which is commenced on 
or after the effective date of this chapter which contains one or 
two dwelling units; or 

(2)  
An existing structure, or that part of an existing structure, which 
is used or intended to be used as a one- or two-family dwelling. 

MINOR REPAIR 
Repair performed for maintenance or replacement purposes on any 
existing one- or two-family dwelling which does not affect room 
arrangement, light and ventilation, access to or efficiency of any exit 
stairways or exits, fire protection or exterior aesthetic appearance and 
which does not increase a given occupancy and use. No building 
permit is required for work to be performed which is deemed "minor 
repair." 

ONE- OR TWO-FAMILY DWELLING 
A building structure which contains one or two separate households 
intended to be used as a home, residence or sleeping place by an 
individual or by two or more individuals maintaining a common 
household to the exclusion of all others. 

PERSON 
An individual, partnership, firm or corporation. 

UNIFORM DWELLING CODE 
Those Administrative Code provisions and any future amendments, 
revisions or modifications thereto contained in the following chapters 
of the Wisconsin Administrative Code: 

(1)  
Chapter SPS 320, Administrative and Enforcement. 

(2)  
Chapter SPS 321, Construction Standards. 

(3)  
Chapter SPS 322, Energy Conservation. 

(4)  
Chapter SPS 323, Heating, Ventilating and Air Conditioning. 

(5)  
Chapter SPS 324, Electrical Standards. 

53

https://ecode360.com/9799974#9799974
https://ecode360.com/9799975#9799975
https://ecode360.com/9799976#9799976
https://ecode360.com/9799977#9799977
https://ecode360.com/9799978#9799978
https://ecode360.com/9799979#9799979
https://ecode360.com/9799980#9799980
https://ecode360.com/9799981#9799981
https://ecode360.com/9799982#9799982
https://ecode360.com/9799983#9799983


(6)  
Chapter SPS 325, Plumbing. 

D.  
Method of enforcement. 
(1)  
Certified inspectors and duties. The Building Inspector and his/her delegated 
representatives are hereby authorized and directed to administer and enforce 
the provisions of this chapter, including the Uniform Dwelling Code. The 
Building Inspector shall be certified for inspection purposes by the Department 
in each of the categories specified under SPS 305.63(1)(a), Wis. Adm. Code. 

(2)  
Appointed subordinates. The Building Inspector may appoint, as necessary, 
subordinates as authorized by the Village Board. 

(3)  
Powers. The Building Inspector or an authorized certified agent may at all 
reasonable hours enter upon any public or private premises for inspection 
purposes and may require the production of the permit for any building, 
plumbing, electrical or heating work. No person shall interfere with or refuse to 
permit access to any such premises to the Building Inspector or his/her agent 
while in performance of his/her duties. 

(4)  
Records. The Building Inspector shall perform all administrative tasks required 
by the Department under the Uniform Dwelling Code. ln addition, the Inspector 
shall keep a record of all applications for building permits in a book for such 
purpose and shall regularly number each permit in the order of its issue. The 
Inspector shall also keep a record showing the number, description and size of 
all buildings erected, indicating the kind of materials used and the cost of each 
building and aggregate cost of all one- and two-family dwellings. 

§ 118-4 State Building, Plumbing and Electrical Codes. 
A.  
Portions of State Building Code adopted. Chapters SPS 320-325 (Uniform 
Dwelling Code) are hereby adopted and made a part of this chapter and apply 
to those classes of buildings listed under §§ 118-2 and 118-3. Any future 
amendments, revisions and modifications of said Chapters 320-325 
incorporated herein are intended to be made a part of this chapter. 

B.  

54

https://ecode360.com/9799984#9799984
https://ecode360.com/9799985#9799985
https://ecode360.com/9799986#9799986
https://ecode360.com/9799987#9799987
https://ecode360.com/9799989#9799989
https://ecode360.com/9799990#9799990
https://ecode360.com/9799898#9799991
https://ecode360.com/9799992#9799992
https://ecode360.com/9799993#9799993


State Plumbing Code adopted. Chapter 145, Wis. Stats. and Wis. Adm. Code 
Chapters SPS 381-387 are hereby made a part of this chapter by reference and 
shall extend over and govern the installation and inspection of all plumbing 
installed, altered or repaired in the Village, subject to any exceptions set forth 
in this chapter. Any further amendments, revisions and modifications of said 
Wisconsin Statute and Administrative Code herein are intended to be made part 
of this chapter. 

C.  
State Electrical Code. 
Chapter 101, Wis. Stats. and Chapter  SPS 316 Electrical Code are hereby 
made part of this chapter by reference a and shall extend over and govern the 
construction and inspection of all electrical systems installed, altered, or 
repaired in the Village, subject to any exceptions set forth in this chapter. Any 
further amendments, revisions and modifications of said Wisconsin Statute and 
Administrative Code herein are intended to be made part of this chapter. 

D.  
Conflicts. If, in the opinion of the Building Inspector and the Village Board, the 
provisions of the State Building Code adopted by Subsection A of this section 
shall conflict with the provisions of the Federal Housing Administration 
standards in their application to any proposed building or structure, the 
Inspector and/or the Village shall apply the most stringent provisions in 
determining whether or not the proposed building meets the requirements of 
this chapter. 

§ 118-5 Electrical permits. 
A.  
Requirement. No electrical wiring or other equipment shall be installed without 
first securing an electrical permit therefor from the Building Inspector, except 
that repairs or replacements of broken or defective sockets, switches or base 
receptacles may be made without an electrical permit. 

B.  
Application. The application for an electrical permit shall be on a form furnished 
by the Building Inspector and shall state clearly the work planned, alterations to 
be made, and equipment and materials to be used, and all later deviations from 
such plan must be submitted to and approved by the Building Inspector. 

C.  

55

https://ecode360.com/9800462#9800462
https://ecode360.com/9799994#9799994
https://ecode360.com/9799997#9799997
https://ecode360.com/9799992#9799992
https://ecode360.com/9799898#9799998
https://ecode360.com/9799999#9799999
https://ecode360.com/9800000#9800000
https://ecode360.com/9800001#9800001


Inspection. After roughing the wiring of any building and before any such work 
is covered up, or upon completion of any outside wiring construction work, it 
shall be the duty of the person doing the work to notify the Building Inspector 
who shall inspect the same within 48 hours during the normal work week. An 
inspection shall also be made when the service entrance is installed. Upon 
completion of such wiring, the Inspector shall be notified and shall inspect the 
finished work. If he/she finds that the work conforms to the State Electrical 
Code, he/she shall issue a certificate of compliance which shall contain the date 
and an outline of the result of such inspection, a duplicate of which shall be filed 
by location in the office of the Building Inspector. It shall be unlawful to use any 
such electrical equipment until such certificate has been issued. 

§ 118-6 Plumbing permits. 
A.  
Requirement. No plumbing or drainage of any kind shall be installed or altered, 
except that leakage or stoppage repairs may be made, without first securing a 
plumbing permit therefor from the Building Inspector. 

B.  
Application. The application for such plumbing permit shall be on a form 
furnished by the Building Inspector and shall state clearly the work planned, 
alterations to be made, and equipment and materials to be used. All later 
deviations from such plan must be submitted to and approved by the Building 
Inspector. 

C.  
Licensed plumber. All plumbing work shall be done only by a plumber licensed 
by the State of Wisconsin, except that a property owner may make repairs or 
installations in a single-family building owned and occupied by him/her as 
his/her home, provided that a plumbing permit is issued and the work is done 
in compliance with the provisions of this chapter. 

D.  
Inspection. Upon completion of the plumbing work on any premises the person 
doing such work shall notify the Building Inspector before such work is covered 
up, and the Building Inspector shall, within 48 hours during the normal work 
week, inspect the work. Laterals shall be inspected as far as practicable within 
two hours after notice is given. If he/she finds that the work conforms to the 
State Plumbing Code, he/she shall issue a certificate of compliance which shall 
contain the date and an outline of the result of such inspection, a duplicate of 
which shall be filed by location in the office of the Building Inspector. It shall be 

56

https://ecode360.com/9799898#9800002
https://ecode360.com/9800003#9800003
https://ecode360.com/9800004#9800004
https://ecode360.com/9800005#9800005
https://ecode360.com/9800006#9800006


unlawful to use any plumbing or drainage until it has been inspected and 
approved. 

§ 118-7 New methods and materials. 
A.  
All materials, methods of construction and devices designed for use in buildings 
or structures covered by this chapter and not specifically mentioned in or 
permitted by this chapter shall not be so used until approved in writing by the 
Department for use in buildings or structures covered by applicable Wisconsin 
State Building Codes, except sanitary appliances, which shall be approved in 
accordance with the State Plumbing Code. 

B.  
Such materials, methods of construction and devices, when approved, must be 
installed or used in strict compliance with the manufacturer's specifications and 
any rules or conditions of use established by the Department. The data, test 
and other evidence necessary to prove the merits of such material, method of 
construction or device shall be determined by the Department. 

§ 118-8 Unsafe buildings. 
Whenever the Building Inspector and Village Board find any building or part 
thereof within the Village to be, in their judgment, so old, dilapidated or out of 
repair as to be dangerous, unsafe, unsanitary or otherwise unfit for human 
occupancy or use and in such condition that it would be unreasonable to repair 
the same, they shall order the owner to raze and remove such building or part 
thereof or, if it can be made safe by repairs, to repair and make safe and 
sanitary or to raze and remove at the owner's option. Such order and 
proceedings shall be as provided in § 66.0413, Wis. Stats. 
 
§ 118-9 Disclaimer on inspections. 
The purpose of the inspections under this chapter is to improve the quality of 
housing in the Village. The inspections and the reports and findings issued after 
the inspections are not intended as, nor are they to be construed, a guarantee. 
In order to so advise owners and other interested persons, the following 
disclaimer shall be applicable to all inspections under this chapter: "These 
findings of inspection contained herein are intended to report conditions of 
noncompliance with code standards that are readily apparent at the time of 
inspection. The inspection does not involve a detailed examination of the 
mechanical systems or the closed structural and nonstructural elements of the 

57

https://ecode360.com/9799898#9800007
https://ecode360.com/9800008#9800008
https://ecode360.com/9800009#9800009
https://ecode360.com/9799898#9800010
https://ecode360.com/9799898#9800011


building and premises. No warranty of the operation, use or durability of 
equipment and materials not specifically cited herein is expressed or implied." 
 
§ 118-10 Utility and storage buildings. 
A.  
As used in this section, the following term shall have the meaning indicated: 
 
UTILITY AND/OR STORAGE BUILDING 

A structure which is accessory or subordinate to the principal or main 
building on a parcel or lot and which is used, designated or intended 
for the protection, shelter and enclosure of property. 

B.  
Specifications. No person shall erect, construct, place, locate, add to, enlarge, 
improve, structurally alter or convert a nonportable utility or storage building 
upon a lot or parcel within the Village of New Glarus without having fully 
complied with the following specifications: 
(1)  
A building permit is required regardless of cost. 

(2)  
The framing for support and strength of the utility building must be sufficient to 
render the building suitable for use for storage purposes, in the discretion of the 
Building Inspector. 

§ 118-11 Razing buildings. 
A.  
No building within the Village of New Glarus shall be razed without a razing 
permit from the Building Inspector. The applicant is responsible for obtaining 
any required County, State, or federal permits for razing and related activities, 
such as the proper form for notification of demolition and/or Renovation and 
Application for Permit Exemption with the Wisconsin Department of Natural 
Resources. A snow fence or other approved barricade shall be provided as 
soon as any portion of the building is removed and shall remain during razing 
operations. Razing permits shall lapse and be void unless the work authorized 
thereby is commenced within six months from the date thereof or completed 
within 30 days from the date of commencement of said work. Any unfinished 
portion of work remaining beyond the required 30 days must have special 
approval from the Building Inspector. 

B.  

58

https://ecode360.com/9799898#9800012
https://ecode360.com/9800013#9800013
https://ecode360.com/9800014#9800014
https://ecode360.com/9800015#9800015
https://ecode360.com/9800016#9800016
https://ecode360.com/9800017#9800017
https://ecode360.com/9799898#9800018
https://ecode360.com/9800019#9800019


Each razing permit issued by the Building Inspector shall specify the following: 

(1)  The person or firm who is permitted to raze the building. 
(2)  Present location of the building, by address and parcel number. 
(3)  Site or plot plan prepared by the applicant indicating the exact placement 

of the building on the site. 
(4)  Executed insurance certificate per subsection C., except where waived 

under that subsection.  
(5)  The date or timeframe within which the razing will occur. 
(6)  Approved method of razing, and any conditions associated with 

approved method. 
(7)  Instructions for the discontinuance of gas, electrical, sanitary sewer, 

and water services. 
(8)  The right of the Village to stop the razing operation if it becomes 

apparent that damage beyond that intended, with reasonable 
probability, will ensue if the operation is continued. 

(9)  Other conditions as determined reasonable by the Building Inspector to 
meet the purpose of this Article or this Chapter.  

C.  
Prior to the issuance of a razing permit, the applicant shall file with the Building 
Inspector a certificate of professional, commercial liability, personal injury, and 
property damage insurance for the person or firm razing the building in amounts 
determined by the Village Attorney and listing the Village as an additional 
named insured. Such insurance shall not be cancelled or reduced before the 
razing is complete. The Inspector may waive this insurance requirement in the 
event he/she determines that the risk to the public and damage to other 
properties is negligible and the building is set back from all property lines at 
least 10 feet or a greater distance equal to its height. 

D.  
At least 30 days prior to the commencement of razing, the permittee shall notify 
in writing all public and private utilities with services to the building of the 
proposed razing, requesting instructions for the discontinuance of such 
services. As provided by such instructions or otherwise by law, the permittee 
shall discontinue all such services, remove all meters and regulators, and cap 
and close any well and private on-site waste treatment system, prior to the 
commencement of building razing to the extent possible. All sewer and water 
laterals shall be located and sealed at a point outside the foundation line, with 

59



the plug or seal not be covered until inspected and approved by the Building 
Inspector. 

E.  
The razing of the principal building from a lot shall require the permittee to raze 
or relocate all accessory buildings and structures on that same lot, unless 
relocation is proposed to accommodate a new principal building on the same 
lot with construction commencing within six months of relocation. Should 
construction of such new principal building not actually be commenced in such 
timeframe, upon order of the Building Inspector such accessory buildings and 
structures shall be immediately razed by the permittee or by the property owner 
at the time.   

F. 
Restoration of Razed Site. The permittee shall: 

(1) Immediately upon building demolition, erect adequate barriers to guard 
any exposed excavation caused by the demolition from being a safety 
hazard, unless the excavation is immediately filled per subsection (2). 

(2) Within 30 days following building demolition: 
(a) Haul all debris away at the end of each week for the work that was 

done during that week. 
(b) Haul away all combustible material.  
(c) Not burn any materials on the site of the razed building. 
(d) Take all necessary steps, by use of water spraying or other 

appropriate means, to eliminate an excessive amount of dust 
particles in the air. 

(e) Take all necessary steps, prior to and during the razing of a 
building, through the employment of a qualified person in the field 
of pest control or by other appropriate means, to treat the building 
so as to prevent the spread and migration of rodents and insects. 

(f) If not completed removed, break up basement floor slab to allow 
free vertical drainage. 

(g) If not completely removed, excavate all basement walls to a point 
four feet below finish grade. 

(h) Verify that all utilities, openings, pipelines, drains, and similar 
have been properly capped and otherwise discontinued, and 
complete any remedial action to complete such discontinuance. 

(i) Fill all basements, crawlspaces, and other excavated areas and 
voids resulting from the building demolition to at least one foot 

60



above finished grade. All fill shall be granular material free from 
debris and organic material, placed in layers of 12 inches or less, 
and compacted to not less than 95 percent of Modified Proctor 
(ASTM D-1557).  

(j) Grade the excavation and all other disturbed areas to not greater 
than a 3:1 slope.  

(k) Spread a layer of arable topsoil capable of supporting perennial 
grasses over the disturbed area to a minimum depth of four 
inches, and install silt fence, silt socks, or other measures to 
ensure proper erosion control.  

(l) Seed the site with a perennial grass capable of survival in climate 
zone six and water and otherwise maintain until the grass is 
established. 

On the failure of the permittee to perform any of the above actions, the Village 
may instead perform said action(s), charging the permittee or property owner 
for the full cost of such action(s) and may assess the costs as a ‘special charge’ 
pursuant to Wis. Stat. 66.0627. 

G. 
Inspections. Each permittee shall, within 24 hours after the razing has occurred 
and within 24 hours after seeding the razed site per subsection F., report such 
actions to the Building Inspector. The Inspector shall thereupon inspect the site 
and direct any remedial action required to ensure compliance with this Article 
and the permit. The Building Inspector may inspect the site at any other time to 
verify compliance. 

 
§ 118-12 Basements; excavations. 
A.  
Basement subflooring. First floor subflooring shall be completed within 60 days 
after the basement is excavated. 

B.  
Fencing of excavations. The owner of any premises on which there exists an 
opening or excavation which is located in close enough proximity to a public 
sidewalk or street right-of-way as to constitute a hazard to pedestrian or 
vehicular traffic shall erect a fence, wall or railing at least four feet high between 
such opening or excavation and the public right-of-way. 

C.  

61

https://ecode360.com/9799898#9800021
https://ecode360.com/9800022#9800022
https://ecode360.com/9800023#9800023
https://ecode360.com/9800024#9800024


Closing of abandoned excavations. Any excavation for building purposes or any 
uncovered foundation which shall remain open for more than three months shall 
be deemed abandoned and a nuisance, and the Building Inspector shall order 
that, unless the erection of the building or structure on the excavation or 
foundation shall commence or continue forthwith, suitable safeguards shall be 
provided to prevent accidental injury to children or other frequenters or that the 
excavation or foundation be filled to grade. Such order shall be served upon the 
owner of record or the owner's agent, where an agent is in charge of the 
premises, and upon the holder of an encumbrance of record in the manner 
provided for service of a summons in the Circuit Court. If the owner or the holder 
of an encumbrance of record cannot be found, the order may be served by 
posting it on the premises and publishing in the official newspaper for two 
consecutive publications at least 10 days before the time for compliance stated 
in the order commences to run. Such time shall be not less than 14 nor more 
than 20 days after service. If the owner of the land fails to comply with the order 
within the time required, the Building Inspector shall cause the excavation or 
foundation to be filled to grade. The cost of such abatement shall be charged 
against the real estate and entered on the next succeeding tax roll as a special 
charge and shall bear interest at a rate established by the Village Board from 
the date of the report by the Building Inspector on the cost thereof, pursuant to 
the provisions of § 66.0703, Wis. Stats. 

§ 118-13 Discharge of clear waters. 
A.  
Discharge. No person shall cause, allow or permit any roof drain, surface drain, 
subsoil drain, or drain from any mechanical device, gutter, ditch, pipe, conduit, 
sump pump, or any other object or thing used for the purposes of collecting, 
conducting, transporting, diverting, draining or discharging clear water from any 
part of any private premises owned or occupied by said person to discharge 
into a sanitary sewer. 

B.  
Nuisance. The discharge into a sanitary sewer from any roof drain, surface 
drain, subsoil drain, or drain from any mechanical device, gutter, ditch, pipe, 
conduit, sump pump or any other object or thing used for the purposes of 
collecting, conducting, transporting, diverting, draining or discharging clear 
water from any part of any private premises is hereby declared to be a public 
nuisance and a hazard to the health, safety and well-being of the residents of 
the Village and to the protection of the property. 

62

https://ecode360.com/9799898#9800025
https://ecode360.com/9800026#9800026
https://ecode360.com/9800027#9800027


C.  
Stormwater. All roof drains, surface drains, or drains from any mechanical 
device, gutters, pipe, conduits or any other objects or things used for the 
purpose of collecting, conducting, transporting, diverting, draining or 
discharging stormwaters shall be discharged in  manner as will not constitute a 
nuisance as defined herein and consistent with Chapter 260 of the Municipal 
Code. 

D.  
Storm sewer lateral. Where municipal storm sewers are provided and it is 
deemed necessary and consistent with Chapter 260 by the Village Engineer or 
Director of Public Works to discharge clear waters from a parcel of land, a storm 
sewer lateral shall be installed and connected to the storm sewer main at the 
expense of the owner. 

E.  
Conducting tests. If the Building Inspector or his/her designated agent suspects 
an illegal clear water discharge as defined by this chapter or by any other 
applicable provision of the Wisconsin Administrative Code or Chapter 260 of 
the Municipal Code as they may, from time to time, be amended, he/she may, 
upon reasonable notice and at reasonable times, enter the private premises 
where such illegal clear water discharge is suspected and conduct appropriate 
tests to determine whether such suspected illegal clear water discharge actually 
exists. 

§ 118-14 Service connections. 
Each dwelling unit located on the ground-floor shall have separate water and 
sewer service entrances. 
 
§ 118-15 Moving buildings. 
A.  
General requirements. 
(1)  
No person shall move any building or structure upon any of the public ways of 
the Village of New Glarus without first obtaining a moving permit therefor from 
the Building Inspector and upon the payment of the required fee. 

(2)  
Contents of Moving Permit. Each moving permit issued by the Building 
Inspector shall specify the following: 

(a) The person or firm who is permitted to move the building. 

63

https://ecode360.com/9800028#9800028
https://ecode360.com/9800029#9800029
https://ecode360.com/9800030#9800030
https://ecode360.com/9799898#9800031
https://ecode360.com/9799898#9800032
https://ecode360.com/9800033#9800033
https://ecode360.com/9800034#9800034


(b) Present location of the building, and location to which it is permitted to 
be moved, by municipality if outside of the Village or address and parcel 
number inside the Village.  

(c) Site or plot plans prepared by the applicant indicating the exact 
placement of the building at its present and proposed locations, where 
inside the Village.  

(d) The exterior appearance of the building as provided by the applicant, 
either through photographs if the building is not proposed for change or 
building elevations drawn to a recognized scale and indicating all 
exterior materials and colors if changes are proposed. 

(e) The route proposed to be used for the relocation, including the street 
segments to be traversed and crossed and the entrance and egress 
routes within all applicable sites in the Village. 

(f) A bond per subsection F. and insurance per subsection G. 
(g) The date or timeframe within which the relocation will occur. 
(h) Instructions for the discontinuance of gas, electrical, sanitary sewer, 

and water services at the current location if in the Village. 
(i) The right of the Village to stop the moving operation if it becomes 

apparent that damage, with reasonable probability, will ensue if the 
operation is continued. 

(j) Other conditions or modifications as determined reasonable by the 
Building Inspector to meet the purposes of this Article and Chapter.   

(3) 
At least 30 days prior to the commencement of moving, the permittee shall 
notify in writing all public and private utilities with services to the building of the 
proposed relocation, requesting instructions for the discontinuance of such 
services. As provided by such instructions or otherwise by law, the permittee 
shall discontinue all such services, remove all meters and regulators, and cap 
and close any well and private on-site waste treatment system prior to the 
commencement of building relocation to the extent possible. All sewer and 
water laterals shall be located and sealed at a point outside the foundation 
line, with the plug or seal not be covered until inspected and approved by the 
Building Inspector. 

(4) 
The relocation of the principal building from a lot shall require the permittee to 
razing or relocate all accessory buildings and structures on that same lot, 
unless relocation is proposed to accommodate a new principal building on the 

64



same lot with construction commencing within six months of relocation. 
Should construction of such new principal building not actually be commenced 
in such timeframe, upon order of the Building Inspector such accessory 
buildings and structures shall be immediately raised by the permittee or by the 
property owner at the time.   

(5)  
A report shall be made by Village employees with regard to possible damage 
to trees. The estimated cost of trimming, removal and replacement of public 
trees, as determined by the Village, shall be paid to the Village Clerk-Treasurer 
prior to issuance of the moving permit. 

(6)  
Issuance of a moving permit shall further be conditioned on approval of the 
moving route by the Village Public Works Director. 

B.  
Continuous movement. The movement of buildings shall be a continuous 
operation during all the hours of the day and at night, until such movement is 
fully completed. All such operations shall be performed with the least possible 
obstruction to thoroughfares. No building shall be allowed to remain overnight 
upon any street crossing or intersection or so near thereto as to prevent easy 
access to any fire hydrant or any other public facility. Lights shall be kept in 
conspicuous places at each end of the building during the night. 

C.  
Street repair. Every person receiving a moving permit to move a building shall, 
within one day after said building reaches its destination, report that fact to the 
Building Inspector, who shall inspect the streets, highways, curbs and gutters, 
and trees in the route over which said building has been moved and ascertain 
their condition. If the removal of said building has caused any damage to any 
street or highway, the person to whom the moving permit was issued shall 
forthwith place them in as good repair as they were before the moving permit 
was granted. On the failure of the said permittee to do so within 10 days 
thereafter to the satisfaction of the Village Board, the Village shall repair the 
damage done to such streets and hold the person obtaining such moving permit 
and the sureties on his/her bond responsible for the payment of same.[1] 
[1] 
Editor's Note: Amended at time of adoption of Code (see Ch. 1, General Provisions, 
Art. II). 

65

https://ecode360.com/9800035#9800035
https://ecode360.com/9800036#9800036
https://ecode360.com/9800037#9800037
https://ecode360.com/9800038#9800038
https://ecode360.com/9799898#ft9800038-1
https://ecode360.com/9799898#ref9800038-1
https://ecode360.com/9798358#9798358
https://ecode360.com/9798416#9798416


D.  
Restoration of Site from which Building is Moved. The permittee shall, at any 
site in the Village from which a building has been moved: 

(1)  Immediately upon building relocation, erect adequate barriers to guard 
any exposed excavation caused by the removal of the building in the 
Village from being a safety hazard, unless the excavation is immediately 
filled per subsection (2). 

(2)  Within 30 days following building relocation: 
(a)  Remove all rubble, rubbish, and other debris from the excavated 

area and other locations on the site to a licensed solid waste 
disposal facility or another site that will allow the deposit of such 
materials under all State and Village laws, ordinances, and 
regulations. 

(b) If not completely removed, break up the basement floor slab to allow 
free vertical drainage and excavate all basement walls to a point four 
feet below finish grade. 

(c) Verify that all utilities, openings, pipelines, drains, and similar have 
been properly capped and otherwise discontinued, and complete any 
remedial action to complete such discontinuance. 

(d) Fill all basements, crawlspaces, and other excavated areas and 
voids resulting from the building relocation to at least one foot above 
finished grade. All fill shall be granular material free from debris and 
organic material, placed in layers of 12 inches or less, and 
compacted to not less than 95 percent of Modified Proctor (ASTM D-
1557).  

(e) Grade the excavation and all other disturbed areas to not greater 
than a 3:1 slope.  

(f) Spread a layer of arable topsoil capable of supporting perennial 
grasses over the disturbed area to a minimum depth of four inches, 
and install silt fence, silt socks, or other measures to ensure proper 
erosion control.  

(g) Seed the site with a perennial grass capable of survival in climate 
zone six and water and otherwise maintain until the grass is 
established. 

 
On the failure of the permittee to perform any of the above actions, the Village 
may instead perform said action(s), drawing from the performance guarantee 
or otherwise charging the permittee or property owner for the full cost of such 
action(s). 

66

https://ecode360.com/9800038#9800038


 
E.  
Conformity with chapter. No moving permit shall be issued to move a building 
within or into the Village and to establish it upon a location within the said Village 
until the Building Inspector has made an investigation of such building at the 
location from which it is to be moved and is satisfied from such investigation 
that said building is in a sound and stable condition and of such construction 
that it will meet the requirements of this chapter in all respects. A complete plan 
of all further repairs, improvements and remodeling with reference to such 
building shall be submitted to the Building Inspector, and he/she shall make a 
finding of fact to the effect that all such repairs, improvements and remodeling 
are in conformity with the requirements of this chapter and that, when the same 
are completed, the building as such will so comply with said chapter. In the 
event a building is to be moved from the Village to some point outside the 
boundaries thereof, the provisions with respect to the furnishing of plans and 
specifications for proposed alterations to such building may be disregarded. 

F.  
Bond. 
(1)  
Before a moving permit is issued to move any building over any public way in 
the Village, the party applying therefor shall give a bond to the Village of New 
Glarus in a sum to be fixed by the Building Inspector and which shall not be less 
than $1,000, said bond to be executed by a corporate surety or two personal 
sureties to be approved by the Village Board or its designated agent conditioned 
upon, among other things, the indemnification of the Village for any costs or 
expenses incurred by it in connection with any claims for damages to any 
persons or property and the payment of any judgment together with the costs 
and expenses incurred by the Village in connection therewith arising out of the 
removal of the building for which the moving permit is issued. 

(2)  
Unless the Building Inspector, upon investigation, shall find it to be a fact that 
the excavation exposed by the removal of such building from its foundation shall 
not be so close to a public thoroughfare as to permit the accidental falling 
therein of travelers or the location, nature and physical characteristics of the 
premises and the exposed excavation such as to make intrusion upon the 
premises and the falling into such excavation of children under 12 years of age 
unlikely, the bond required by Subsection F(1) shall be further conditioned upon 
the permittee erecting adequate barriers and, within 48 hours, filling in such 

67

https://ecode360.com/9800039#9800039
https://ecode360.com/9800040#9800040
https://ecode360.com/9800041#9800041
https://ecode360.com/9800042#9800042
https://ecode360.com/9800041#9800041


excavation or adopting and employing such other means, devices or methods 
approved by the Building Inspector and reasonably adopted or calculated to 
prevent the occurrences set forth herein. 

G.  
Insurance. The Building Inspector shall require, in addition to the said bond 
above indicated, public liability insurance covering injury to one person in the 
sum of not less than $100,000 and for one accident in a sum not less than 
$200,000, together with property damage insurance in a sum not less than 
$50,000, or such other coverage as deemed necessary. 

H.  
Inspections. Each permittee shall, within 24 hours after the relocation has 
occurred and within 24 hours after seeding the site in the Village from which the 
building was relocated per subsection D., report such actions to the Building 
Inspector. The Inspector shall thereupon inspect the site(s), inform the Public 
Works Director so that he or she may perform duties under subsection C., and 
direct any remedial action required to ensure compliance with this Article and 
the permit. The Building Inspector may inspect the site(s) in the Village at any 
other time to verify compliance. 

§ 118-16 Fees. 
A.  
Fees for permits authorized by this chapter shall be as established by resolution 
of the Village Board. 

B.  
Failure to obtain permit. No one may begin work prior to obtaining the required 
a permit(s) under this chapter. Double permit fees shall be charged if work is 
begun prior to the issuance of a permit and triple fees shall be charged if the 
permit is not obtained within two business days, excluding the day of service, 
after the service of a citation for failure to obtain a permit by any person so 
authorized to issue citations under this chapter. 

§ 118-17 Severability. 
If any section, clause, provision or portion of this chapter or of the Wisconsin 
Administrative Code adopted by reference is adjudged unconstitutional or 
invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions shall not 
be affected. 
 
§ 118-18 Violations and penalties. 

68

https://ecode360.com/9800043#9800043
https://ecode360.com/9799898#9800044
https://ecode360.com/9800045#9800045
https://ecode360.com/9800046#9800046
https://ecode360.com/9799898#9800047
https://ecode360.com/9799898#9800048


A.  
Unlawful building, structure or use. Any building or structure hereafter erected, 
enlarged, altered, repaired, partially razed, or moved, or any use hereafter 
established in violation of the provisions of this chapter, shall be deemed an 
unlawful building, structure or use. The Building Inspector shall promptly report 
all such violations to the Village Board and Village Attorney, who shall bring an 
action to enjoin the erection, enlargement, alteration, repair, razing, or moving 
of such building or structure or the establishment of such use of buildings in 
violation of this chapter or to cause such building, structure or use to be 
removed, and such violation may also be subject to a penalty as provided in 
Chapter 1, General Provisions, § 1-5 of this Code. In any such action, the fact 
that a permit was issued shall not constitute a defense nor shall any error, 
oversight or dereliction of duty on the part of the Building Inspector or other 
Village officials constitute a defense. Compliance with the provisions of this 
chapter may also be enforced by injunctive order at the suit of the owner or 
owners of any real estate within the jurisdiction of this chapter. 

B.  
Notification of noncompliance; time period for correction; additional penalties. 
(1)  
If an inspection reveals a noncompliance with this chapter or the Uniform 
Dwelling Code, where applicable, the Building Inspector shall notify the 
applicant and the owner, in writing, of the violation to be corrected. All cited 
violations shall be corrected within 30 days after written notification unless an 
extension of time is granted pursuant to SPS 320.21(3) Wis. Adm. Code., for 
applicable buildings. 

(2)  
If, after written notification, the violation is not corrected within 30 days, a stop-
work order may be served on the owner or his/her representative and a copy 
thereof shall be posted at the construction site. Such stop-work order shall not 
be removed except by written notice of the Building Inspector after satisfactory 
evidence has been supplied that the cited violation has been corrected. 

(3)  
Each day each violation continues after the thirty-day written notice period has 
run shall constitute a separate offense. Nothing in this chapter shall preclude 
the Village from maintaining any appropriate action to prevent or remove a 
violation of any provision of this chapter or the Uniform Dwelling Code, where 
applicable. 

69

https://ecode360.com/9800049#9800049
https://ecode360.com/9798358#9798358
https://ecode360.com/9798384#9798384
https://ecode360.com/9800050#9800050
https://ecode360.com/9800051#9800051
https://ecode360.com/9800052#9800052
https://ecode360.com/9800053#9800053


(4)  
If any construction or work governed by the provisions of this chapter or the 
Uniform Dwelling Code, where applicable, is commenced prior to the issuance 
of a the associated permit, additional fees shall be charged pursuant to § 118-
16B. 

C.  
Any person feeling aggrieved by an order or a determination of the Building 
Inspector may appeal from such order or determination to the Zoning Board of 
Appeals, following the appeal requirements and procedures outlined in § 305-
101 of the Code. 

D.  
Except as may otherwise be provided by statute or ordinance, no officer, agent 
or employee of the Village of New Glarus charged with the enforcement of this 
chapter shall render himself/herself personally liable for any damage that may 
accrue to persons or property as a result of any act required or permitted in the 
discharge of his/her duties under this chapter. Any suit brought against any 
officer, agent or employee of the Village as a result of any act required or 
permitted in the discharge of his/her duties under this chapter shall be defended 
by the legal representative of the Village until the final determination of the 
proceedings therein. 
 

70

https://ecode360.com/9800054#9800054
https://ecode360.com/9800046#9800046
https://ecode360.com/9800046#9800046
https://ecode360.com/9800055#9800055
https://ecode360.com/9800056#9800056


 

 

 
 
 
  
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 
To:  Village Administrator Lauren Freeman    

  

From: Chief Jeff Sturdevant    

  

Date: 02-28-24 

  

Re: Full Time Officer Hire—Skyler Mullen 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Skyler Mullen is currently employed full-time with the Belleville Police Department and has 
been since 2022.  Mullen attended the Madison Area Technical College Academy in 2022.  
Mullen attended the Community College of the Air Force, earning over 60 college credits.     
 
Mullen is in good standing at the Belleville Police Department.  Mullen is familiar with our 
department as we work closely with the Belleville Police Department.  
  
I want to hire Mullen to the department with two years of experience, for the purposes of 
pay rate and vacation.   
 
Therefore, I recommend that the Village of New Glarus Board move forward with 
approving the hiring of Skyler Mullen to fill our last vacant full-time police officer position 
with the New Glarus Police Department.    
 

71



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS 
RESOLUTION 24-04 

 
RESOLUTION FOR APPOINTMENT OF FULL TIME 

POLICE OFFICER 
 
 

THE VILLAGE BOARD of the VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS, GREEN 
COUNTY, WISCONSIN does hereby resolve to appoint Skyler Mullen to a full-
time police officer position with the Village of New Glarus. Said employment shall 
begin in late March or early April 2024, as determined by Chief Sturdevant.   
 
Employee shall be a member of the WPPA union.  Employee shall be credited 
with two years of service for prior relevant experience for purposes of pay rate 
and vacation as permitted under the Collective Bargaining Agreement. Employee 
shall be paid in accordance with the current WPPA union contract. 
 
  
Adopted this 5th day of March, 2024. 
 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
PRESENTED:  3/5/2024   Roger J. Truttmann, President 
ADOPTED:  3/5/2024  
      ______________________________ 
      Kelsey Jenson, Village Clerk/Treasurer 
 
 

72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



Year Project Name Department Project Estimate General Fund Water Utility Sanitary Utility Stormwater Utility Grants/Donations Total Levy Funded
2024 Water Reservoir 2 Water 3,232,000$           2,232,000$        1,000,000$            2,232,000$      
2024 Candy Cane Park Inclusive Playground Parks 200,000$              80,000$            120,000$               80,000$           80,000$         
2024 Water Utility Truck Water 70,000$                 70,000$             70,000$           
2024 Vet's Memorial Ballfield Fencing Parks 10,000$                 10,000$            10,000$           10,000$         
2025 Public Works Garage Public Works 600,000$              600,000$          600,000$         600,000$       
2025 New Public Library (Prelim Engineering) Library 44,000$                 44,000$                  
2025 Replace Squad Car Police 67,000$                 67,000$            67,000$           67,000$         
2026 Railroad Street Stormwater Pipe Stormwater 645,000$              245,000$          400,000$                645,000$         245,000$       
2026 3rd Ave Phase III Public Works 2,190,000$           1,015,000$       180,000$           325,000$             670,000$                2,190,000$      1,015,000$    
2026 New Public Library (Construction) Library 3,200,000$           2,000,000$       1,200,000$            2,000,000$      2,000,000$    
2026 Replace Squad Car Police 72,000$                 72,000$            72,000$           72,000$         
2026 PD Body & Squad Cameras Police 90,000$                 90,000$            90,000$           90,000$         
2027 PD Server Replacement Police 12,000$                 12,000$            12,000$           12,000$         
2027 New Public Library (FFE) Library 300,000$              300,000$               
2027 HWY 69 Sanitary Replacement Wastewater 1,565,000$           420,000$          140,000$           845,000$             160,000$                1,565,000$      420,000$       
2028 Well House 2 Replacement Water 2,600,000$           2,600,000$        2,000,000$      
2028 Replace Squad Car Police 86,000$                 86,000$            86,000$           86,000$         
2028 11th Ave Reconstruction Public Works 2,600,000$           1,010,000$       520,000$           510,000$             560,000$                2,600,000$      1,010,000$    

5,707,000$       5,742,000$        1,680,000$          1,790,000$             2,664,000$            14,319,000$    5,707,000$    
Future Projects Project Estimate
Well House 3 Upgrades 2,000,000$           
Replace Booster Station 1,600,000$           
Railroad Street Reconstruction 2,400,000$           
Village Hall Renovations 1,500,000$           
7th, 8th, 9th Ave Reconstruction 1,750,000$           
Vet's Memorial Park Improvements 75,000$                
Village Hall/Park & Intersection Cams 34,000$                
Pool & Pump House Improvements 50,000$                
Hoesly Pond Park 600,000$              
Vet's Memorial Park Field Lights 150,000$              
Squad Bay Remodel 200,000$              

Funding Sources Borrowing

2024-2028 Capital Improvement Plan 
Approved by New Glarus Village Board on October 17, 2023

80


	ADP3AB2.tmp
	VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS
	Ordinance 24-01


	ADP6F9F.tmp
	VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS
	Ordinance 24-02


	ADP41F5.tmp
	VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS - VILLAGE BOARD PROCEEDINGS REGULAR MEETING

	ADP39F9.tmp
	VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS - VILLAGE BOARD PROCEEDINGS REGULAR MEETING

	ADPAE2E.tmp
	VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS - VILLAGE BOARD PROCEEDINGS REGULAR MEETING




